CORRESPONDENCE
1/3/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-2019

Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Samantha Cibula

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: RE: Docket 20180230

Thank you, Samantha. Per this e-mail, we will change the suffix from EI to GU and will update the
utilities from EI803 to GU603.

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:31 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: RE: Docket 20180230

| have consulted with technical staff. The proper suffix is GU. Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 3:42 PM
To: Samantha Cibula

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: FW: Docket 20180230

Hi Samantha,

Please see my message below and confirm if the change to the utilities and suffix needs to be made in
this docket. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 2:44 PM
To: Julie Phillips

Subject: Docket 20180230

Hi Julie,

Per our earlier conversation, Docket 20180230 was set up in my absence, and it appears that the
company code EI803 (electric) was chosen rather than GU603 (gas). If you will confirm that the
company code for this docket should be GU603, | will make the change to the suffix and the utility
designation in CMS.

Thank you for bringing that to our attention!

Dorothy



Company Complete Name

Bkr.STDt | Bkr.DPDt | U.Code

Utility Mailing Mame

Flerida Public Utilities Company EI803 | Florida Public Utilities Company ELE
Flerida Public Utilities Company GUE03 | Florida Public Utilities Company GAS
Flerida Public Utilities Company GUG0E | Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division | GAS
Flerida Public Utilities Company GUE1E | Florida Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade Division | GAS






